



STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Tucson South Resource, M-2004-044, AM01 application, City of Thornton Comment Letter

Josh Redman <Josh.Redman@cityofthornton.net>

Tue, Jan 22, 2019 at 2:32 PM

To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Cc: Emily Hunt <Emily.Hunt@cityofthornton.net>, Scott Twombly <Scott.Twombly@cityofthornton.net>

Hi Jared,

Thank you for sending the documentation to us for review. As we discussed during our phone call this afternoon, Thornton does not formally object to the application but rather requested to review the proposed mine plans.

Thank you,

Josh Redman

Senior Water Resources Administrator

City of Thornton

720-977-6509



From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Josh Redman <Josh.Redman@cityofthornton.net>

Cc: Emily Hunt <Emily.Hunt@cityofthornton.net>; Scott Twombly <Scott.Twombly@cityofthornton.net>

Subject: Tucson South Resource, M-2004-044, AM01 application, City of Thornton Comment Letter

Hello Mr. Redman,

DRMS received your comment letter regarding the above referenced site on January 22, 2019. Your letter indicated that you would like information about the mining plan and how the applicant plans on conducting operations without impacting the stability of the Rogers Reservoir and associated infrastructure. I have attached the proposed mining plan and geotechnical stability analysis for the operation which should answer your questions.

I wanted to clarify your letter, would you like DRMS to consider your letter a formal objection to the application?

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III

[Redacted Signature]

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us [mining.state.co.us]